

Profile

Michael

First Name

Kemery

Last Name

mikek5004@yahoo.com

Email Address

55308 W. Hathaway Ave

Street Address

Suite or Apt

Maricopa

City

AZ

State

85139

Postal Code

Mobile: (602) 339-4423

Primary Phone

Home:

Alternate Phone

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Veteran Affairs Committee: Submitted

Are you applying based on a request from a member of City Council?

Yes No

Julia Gusse

If so, please indicate which Council member:

What district do you live in? *

Non-resident

If residency status is non-resident, do you own property or a business within the City of Maricopa?

Yes No

Interests & Experiences

Briefly tell us about your experience and education:

Attended Phoenix College and Arizona State University. Us Army Retiree. 36 years with the Veterans of Foreign Wars and held many Command positions. I am on several Advisory Councils. I am currently a volunteer Victim Advocate with the City of Maricopa with emphasis on Veterans. I am also the Chairperson on several Veteran and Civil Programs for the Department of AZ VFW.

Briefly tell us why you want to serve on this board/committee/commission:

By being the Past Commander of the Maricopa VFW and Past District Commander (all VFW Posts in Pinal County, Sun Lakes and Chandler) I am interested in helping the entire veteran population in Maricopa and surrounding areas.

When are you available for meetings?

Pretty much anytime unless there is a conflict.

Are you a graduate of the City of Maricopa Citizens Leadership Academy?

Yes No

If so, what year did you graduate?

Are you at least 18 years old and registered to vote in Pinal County?

Yes No

Have you lived within the City's Incorporated Limits for at least one year?

Yes No

Have You Served On Any Boards, Commissions, Committees, or Task Forces In the Past?

Yes No

If so, Please List:

I have participated in all our Veteran Stand Downs in Maricopa and other veterans activities throughout the years.

Upload a Resume

Board-Specific Questions

Additional Information

DEMONE DEMAR

43971 W Maricopa ave, Maricopa AZ 85138

Cell: (509) 768-2486

demonedemar@msn.com

Professional Summary

Seeking a job/career where there are opportunities for growth and development. Offering over 9 years of supervising experience. Offering over 4 years of vehicle maintenance in a fast paced environment. Quick and adaptive learner; detail-oriented.

Core Qualifications

Self-motivated
team player
Exceptional problem solver

Focused and driven
Computer proficient
Positive attitude

Dedicated

Experience

G4S

September 2011 to March

2017 **Security Shift Supervisor** Chandler, AZ

Managed staff schedules for all shifts and events to minimize overtime costs. Communicated and enforced compliance with state and local laws while emphasizing company standards of professionalism and safety. Efficient in report writing and Officer evaluations. Continuously monitored security cameras and fire, building and alarm systems. Issued security badges and visitor passes to all guests. Monitored the entire facility using CCTV while simultaneously performing dispatch duties.

G4S

March 2011 to September

2011 **Security Officer** Phoenix, AZ

Patrolled the facility and served as a general security presence and visible deterrent to crime and rule infractions. Reported all incidents, accidents and medical emergencies to law enforcement. Continuously monitored security cameras and fire, building and alarm systems. Checked passes and credentials of persons seeking to enter the property. Responded quickly to medical emergencies, bomb threats and fire alarms.

US AIR FORCE

November 2003 to November

2008 **Vehicle Maintenance** Fairchild Afb, WA

Oversaw scheduling for the day-to-day activities of 22 vehicle maintenance employees. Routinely inspected machinery and equipment to diagnose malfunctions. Remove /disassemble and repairs gasoline and diesel engines along with components. Identify and use proper procedures for safe handling and disposal of hazardous waste materials. Treat all individuals with dignity and integrity. Conduct and maintain Safety Training for shop personnel. Maintain fire extinguishers and emergency eye wash stations. Work in shop to develop environmental/pollution prevention policies.

WALMART

February 2001 to February

2003 **Receiving Line Associate/Sales Associate** Palmdale, CA

Received incoming shipments and reviewed contents against purchase order for accuracy. Rotated stock by code and receiving date. Worked at a rapid pace to meet tight deadlines. Unloaded, picked, staged and loaded products for shipping.

Volunteer Activities

Coach, 2012-current Maricopa, AZ

Youth sports coach for basketball, flag football, and soccer. Mentors local youth ages 4-12. Build relationships with local families through sports. Develop team building strategies.

Education

Little Rock High School

1999 **High**

School Diploma Little Rock, CA

Skills

Conscientious go-getter who is highly organized, dedicated, and committed to professionalism. Seasoned professional whose honesty and integrity create effective leadership and optimal business relationships. Dependable, responsible contributor committed to excellence and success. Productive worker with solid work ethic who exerts optimal effort in successfully completing tasks.

Profile

DeMone

First Name

DeMar

Last Name

demonedemar81@gmail.com

Email Address

43971 W Maricopa ave

Street Address

Suite or Apt

maricopa

City

AZ

State

85138

Postal Code

Mobile: (509) 768-2486

Primary Phone

Home:

Alternate Phone

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Veteran Affairs Committee: Submitted

Are you applying based on a request from a member of City Council?

Yes No

Marc Montgomery

If so, please indicate which Council member:

What district do you live in? *

City Resident

If residency status is non-resident, do you own property or a business within the City of Maricopa?

Yes No

Interests & Experiences

Briefly tell us about your experience and education:

I am a United States Air force veteran. I served for 5 years before i was medically retired. Now i volunteer my time mentoring and coaching our local youth.

Briefly tell us why you want to serve on this board/committee/commission:

I would like to do more for our city and our veterans.

When are you available for meetings?

I am available for meeting anytime i am not coaching.

Are you a graduate of the City of Maricopa Citizens Leadership Academy?

Yes No

N/A

If so, what year did you graduate?

Are you at least 18 years old and registered to vote in Pinal County?

Yes No

Have you lived within the City's Incorporated Limits for at least one year?

Yes No

Have You Served On Any Boards, Commissions, Committees, or Task Forces In the Past?

Yes No

If so, Please List:

N/A

[DEMONE_DEMAR_Resume_1__1_.docx](#)

Upload a Resume

Board-Specific Questions

Additional Information

Daniel J. Coe

Summary

A leader with strong integrity, able to exercise independent judgment and decision-making, take a lead role in project management, while maintaining timelines and achieving organizational objectives.

Work Experience

91st Civil Support Team, Arizona Army National Guard, Phoenix, AZ
6/2011 to Present

Survey Team Member

Member of unique, rapid response, military unit specializing in weapons of mass destruction response.

Excelled in high operational tempo and high stress situations.

158th Maneuver Enhancement Brigade Arizona National Guard, Phoenix, AZ 11/2010
to 6/2011

Defense Travel System Administrator

Authorized and reviewed travel authorizations and vouchers for the largest brigade in the Arizona Army

National Guard. Approved or disapproved proposed trips based on trip data, estimated costs, the balance in the budgets, and exceptions to Department of Defense travel policy.

158th Infantry Battalion Arizona National Guard, Phoenix, AZ 7/2007
to 11/2010

Paralegal Specialist (Part-Time)

Assisted in preparing legal papers and forms, conducting investigations, researching activities, and

maintaining files. Applied rules of law with the military justice system, summarize testimony, and use legal terminology in proper military law format.

- Awarded the Army Achievement Medal for outstanding performance, level of enthusiasm, professionalism, and dedication to duty.

Albertsons, Chandler, AZ
3/2004 to 11/2010

Service Operations Assistant Manager

Responsible for the operation and supervision of the front end of store. Hiring and training of new

associates. Development of weekly schedules and duty rosters. Responsible for ensuring customer

experience to include receiving and resolving customer complaints.

Volunteer Experience

Member, Board of Directors, Maricopa Meadows Homeowners Association 11/2016
to Present

Mentor, Big Brothers Big Sisters
11/2015 to Present

Education

Roger Williams University, Bristol, RI 5/2014
Bachelor of Science, Public Administration
GPA: 3.667. Awarded Dean's List.

Rio Salado College, Tempe, AZ 2/2011
Certificate of Completion, General Business

Profile

Daniel

First Name

Coe

Last Name

danjcoe@gmail.com

Email Address

46000 W. Starlight Dr.

Street Address

Suite or Apt

Maricopa

City

AZ

State

85139

Postal Code

Mobile: (480) 600-9250

Primary Phone

Home:

Alternate Phone

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Veteran Affairs Committee: Submitted

Are you applying based on a request from a member of City Council?

Yes No

If so, please indicate which Council member:

What district do you live in? *

City Resident

If residency status is non-resident, do you own property or a business within the City of Maricopa?

Yes No

Interests & Experiences

Briefly tell us about your experience and education:

I have been in the Army National Guard for just over 10 years, the last 5 of which have been active duty. I have the MOS' of 27D and 74D. I have a CCL in General Business, a B.S. in Public Administration, and i'm currently working on an Masters in Public Administration. I'm also a notary public and would be happy to offer those services to veterans along with other services the committee offers if it would help or be supplemental.

Briefly tell us why you want to serve on this board/committee/commission:

Having reached my 10 year mark in the military, a lot of people I have worked with that have had an impact on my career and life have started to retire. I would like to help veterans in similar situations transition to civilian life.

When are you available for meetings?

Week nights and weekends. And anytime with enough notice.

Are you a graduate of the City of Maricopa Citizens Leadership Academy?

Yes No

If so, what year did you graduate?

Are you at least 18 years old and registered to vote in Pinal County?

Yes No

Have you lived within the City's Incorporated Limits for at least one year?

Yes No

Have You Served On Any Boards, Commissions, Committees, or Task Forces In the Past?

Yes No

If so, Please List:

[Resume.docx](#)

Upload a Resume

Board-Specific Questions

Additional Information